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Procurement Department 

4 County Complex Court, Woodbridge, Virginia 22195-2266 · Fax (703) 335-7954 

 
July 18, 2024 

 

Addendum # 1  

 

RFP SA 2423 – Professional Engineering, and As-Built Survey Services 
 

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

• Effective July 1, 2024, Prince William County Service Authority is doing business as 

Prince William Water. All potential Offerors are directed to use Prince William Water's 

new website address, www.princewilliamwater.org, for any solicitation updates. Moving 

forward, Offerors are advised to use our new organization name, Prince William Water. 

However, using our old name will still be accepted. The resulting contract under this 

solicitation will be in the name of Prince William County Service Authority doing 

business as “Prince William Water.” 

 

• The attached responses to questions have been added for clarification.  

 
Acknowledgement: Offerors submitting a proposal response for the above named solicitation shall take note of the 

following changes, additions, deletions, clarification, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part of 

and have precedence over anything shown or described in the Contract Documents, and as such shall be taken into 

consideration and be included in the Offeror’s response. All other terms and conditions of the Invitation of the Request 

for Proposals shall remain unchanged. 

Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and returning this addendum with the proposal 

response prior to the proposal deadline.  

 

 

Authorized Signature      Date 

 

Name Printed       Title 

 

Company Name 

  

 
 Direct all inquiries to  procurement@pwwater.org 

 

 

 

 

http://www.princewilliamwater.org/
mailto:procurement@pwwater.org
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Questions and Responses: 

 

1. Question:  Tab 6 – Subconsultants – Could you please clarify which form is needed for 

Subconsultants for references.  Scopes mentions for them to provide the same information 

requested in Tabs 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6.   See the snip clip below as a reference in part A. 

 
Response:  Tab 6 is not required for each proposed subconsultant. Regarding Insurance and 

litigation information, the Offeror is required to provide its subcontractors’ proof of 

insurability and litigation information. However, the insurance limits applicable to 

subconsultants may vary from those mandated for the prime consultant. Prince William 

Water will assess the adequacy of the proposed limits during the review process. 

 

2. Question: What are the monetary limits of this term contract? 

Response:  Prince William Water requires this BOA’s services on an as-needed basis, but 

has not set annual spending limits. The only spending restrictions are those set by the 

Virginia Public Procurement Act for Professional Services. 

 

3. Question:  Regarding the RFP instructions in 6.2 Economy of Presentation I. Proposal 

Package 1. e). (page 21) included below, is Prince William Water open to either of the 

following options to ensure legibility? 

o putting the USB Thumb Drive into a pocket with the RFP title on the outside 

o printing the RFP title onto a sticker to adhere to the USB Thumb Drive 

 

e) You should clearly print: “RFP SA 2423 – Professional Engineering, and As-Built Survey 

Services” and the Offeror’s name directly on the top surface of each USB Thumb Drive with 

an indelible marker.  

Response:  Either of the following options will be acceptable: 

1. Place the USB Thumb Drive in a pocket with the RFP title on the outside.  

2. Printing the RFP title on a sticker to attach to the USB thumb drive. 

 

4. Question:  What are some examples of MEP and structural projects anticipated to be 

delivered through this contract? 

Response:  Engineering support is provided as needed for MEP and Structural disciplines on 

limited scope specific projects that are not tied to utility disciplines or major architectural 

facility work. 
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5. Question:  Form D – SWaM Subcontracting Plan – GROUPE is a SWaM certified 

organization.  If our subconsultants are also SWaM certified, are we checking both boxes and 

listing all SWaM certified firms on this form or do we only check the one box stating we are 

SWaM and only fill out portion A of this  2-page form?   

Response:  Please check and complete all sections that are applicable. 

 

6. Question:  How many current contracts does Prince William Water have for the Professional 

Engineering and As-Built Survey Contract and who are the incumbents? 

Response:  We have two current contracts. The incumbents are Pennoni Associates and 

Rinker Design Associates. 

 

7. Question:  We would like an example of PDF As-Built of a general project.  

Response:  Refer to the attached sample. 

 

8. Question:  What current version of AutoCAD and ESRI GIS database does Prince William 

Water use?  

Response:  Autodesk AutoCAD LT 2020 version 47.0.0 and ESRI 10.7.1 Geodatabase, 

running on SQL Server 2019 

 

9. Question:  In the RFP, it is stated on Page 21, Section 6.3 Proposal Package Guidelines, F. 

Page Size and Format, 3. Text should be left justified. Please confirm that the formatted text 

is to have each line begin at the same distance from the left-hand edge of the page or column 

and leave a ragged right edge to the paragraph.  

Response:  Confirmed. The Text Should be formatted as stated in question. 

 

10. Question:  In the RFP, it is stated on Page 22, Section 6.3 Proposal Package Guidelines, I. 

Proposal Package, 3. You should include on the USB Thumb Drive in addition to all of the 

required Proposal Package submittal information, a text “INDEX” file that lists all files on 

the USB Thumb Drive with the complete file name (filename plus extension) and a concise 

written description of what is included in the file. e) you should clearly print: “RFP SA 2423 

– Professional Engineering, and As-Built Survey Services” and the Offeror’s name directly 

on the top surface of each USB Thumb Drive with an indelible marker. Our Company’s 

name and website are imprinted on the top of our USB Thumb Drives. Is it acceptable to 

print “RFP SA 2423 – Professional Engineering, and As-Built Survey Services” on the 

opposite side?  

Response:  Please see response to question #3. 

 

11. Question:  In the RFP, it is stated on Page 23, Section 6.4 Proposal Package Sections, Tab 1 

– Introduction, Profile & Required Information I. Licenses & Permits. Documentation 

showing any licenses and/or permits required and applicable to this requirement. Virginia 

licenses are required for all key staff; Professional Engineer (PE) and Land Surveyor (LS) 

from prime Consultant and Subconsultant. Section 6.4 Proposal Package Sections, Tab 2 – 

Evaluation Criteria, A. Staffing Plan and Experience of Key Personnel, 2. Program/Project 

Manager, c) Education and formal training, including copies of any pertinent and required 

licenses / certifications. Please confirm that the licenses / certifications for the 

Program/Project Manager shall be provided in Tab 1 and Tab 2. 
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Response:  The licenses / certifications for the Program/Project Manager must be presented 

in Tab 1, whereas Tab 2 merely outlines how it will be evaluated. 

 

12. Question:  Section 5.34.4 of Contract – requires Consultant to assume all risks of work under 

the contract; this makes all liability under the contract as strict liability for Consultant.  Can 

Section 5.34.4 of the Contract be revised? 

Response:  You may include this in your exceptions if you are selected as one of the top-

ranked offerors pursuant to Section 5.17. It will not be altered at this time. 

 

13. Question:  Section 5.39.19 – Consultant shall not introduce Harmful Code and shall deal 

with it at Consultant’s sole cost; this should contain a reasonableness standard, that we will 

reasonably attempt to make sure that no malicious code is introduced.  Will the County 

entertain changes to Section 5.39.19 of the contract? 

Response:  You may include this in your exceptions if you are selected as one of the top-

ranked offerors pursuant to Section 5.17. It will not be altered at this time. 

 

14. Question:  The RFP on page 65 states that travel expenses outside Prince William County 

will not be reimbursed without approval. We have a SWaM subconsultant that would travel 

225 miles per day for site visits. Will Prince William County Service Authority pay for this 

travel time and mileage? 

Response:  You may include this in your exceptions if you are selected as one of the top-

ranked offerors pursuant to Section 5.17. It will not be altered at this time. 

 

15. Question:  We are aware of your name change to Prince William Water. What is your 

preference when referencing you name throughout the RFP response? PW Water? PWW? 

Prince William County Service Authority? 

Response:  Please refer to the first paragraph of this addendum for the response to this 

question. 

 

16. Question:  Page 21 – Section F. Page Size & Format – Number 5. You reference the text size 

should be not less than 11 point and no larger than 14 points. Are you referring to the main 

body copy throughout, or does that also include headers, footers, graphics, captions, tables 

etc.? 

Response:  Please refer to this statement from the RFP: A “page” is defined as all 

information that can be legibly printed within one piece of 8.5 x 11-inch piece of paper in 

accordance with the requirements 2-6 below: 

 

 

17. Question: Our subs have a question regarding the forms. For “Form C-Subconsultant No-

Conflict of Interest Form”, does it need to be notarized if there are no conflicts of interest? 

It’s not very clear the way they say to list exceptions, but don’t have a spot for it. 
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Response:  Yes, this form needs to be notarized. 

  

18. Question:  Please clarify request below: Are you looking for photos, charts, and drawings 

included in the text as separate jpeg files? Or are you looking for an index list of all art, 

photos, etc. included in the response? 

 

1. You should include on the USB Thumb Drive in addition to all of the required 

Proposal Package submittal information, a text “INDEX” file that lists all files on 

the USB Thumb Drive with the complete file name (filename plus extension) and 

a concise written description of what is included in the file. 

i. You should submit all text files in the PDF format. 

ii. You should submit spreadsheets in a Microsoft Excel format. 

iii. You should scan and submit manufacturers’ specifications pages in the 

PDF format, or, in an HTML format. 

iv. You should submit pictures, photos, and/or drawings in JPG, BMP or GIF 

    formats. 

Response:  The USB Thumb Drive must contain a complete copy of the proposal package, 

along with an index list of the documentation, as mentioned.  

3. You should include on the USB Thumb Drive in addition to all of the required 

Proposal Package submittal information, a text “INDEX” file that lists all files on the 

USB Thumb Drive with the complete file name (filename plus extension) and a concise  

written description of what is included in the file. 

a) You should submit all text files in the PDF format. 

b) You should submit spreadsheets in a Microsoft Excel format. 
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c) You should scan and submit manufacturers’ specifications pages in the PDF  

format, or, in an HTML format. 

d) You should submit pictures, photos, and/or drawings in JPG, BMP or GIF  

formats. 

e) You should clearly print: “RFP SA 2423 – Professional Engineering, and As-

Built Survey Services” and the Offeror’s name directly on the top surface of  

each USB Thumb Drive with an indelible marker. 

f) Electronic or facsimile (FAX) submission of Proposal Packages is not 

permitted for this RFP. 

 

19. Question:  Page 22 of the RFP, Section H states that the original proposal must be submitted 

in a binder. How should we submit the 4 copies? Can they be clipped? 

Response:  The four proposal copies must be submitted in a binder . 

 

20. Question:  Page 23 of the RFP, Section A1 states “(Reference Tab 1 E, Form D, SWaM 

Subcontracting Plan) which is already requested in Tab 1 section E. Can you please clarify 

what is needed here. Do we need to include Form D in this section again, or only in Tab 1E? 

Response:  You will need to include Form D in Tab E only.   

 

21. Question:  Page 24 of the RFP, Section B4 - what is the deliverable for this item? Shall we 

include a page acknowledging it?  

Response:  This is a statement to inform that Prince William Water reserves the right to 

conduct background checks on the Offerors. 

 

22. Question:  Page 25 of the RFP, Tab 6A states that information from Tab 4 must be provided 

for each subconsultant, however Tab 4 is Form A Offeror Reference Form. Please confirm 

subconsultant only need to complete Form B Subconsultant Reference Form. 

Response:  Yes, Offeror needs to complete Form A Offeror Reference Form and 

Subconsultants need to complete Form B Subconsultant Reference Form 

  

23. Question:  Do the GIS shapefiles require a vertical coordinate system (Z enabled)? If so, 

does the GIS data need to be digitized in 3D? 

Response:  We do not require a vertical coordinate system. 

 

24. Question:  Does the Service Authority have any GIS quality checks such as SQL or Data 

reviewer files that can be shared? 

Response:  PW Water is in the process of restructuring our quality check files and cannot 

release them at this time. 
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GENERAL NOTES 

1 . This site has been addressed by the Prince Wil liam County Mopping Office asi: 6702 SOMERSET CROSSING  DRIVE HAYMARKET VA 201 69
(addresses for subdivision lots sh al l  appear on the approved p lot  for recordotion). 

2. Addresses assigned ore for the layout  of in dividual businesses or dwel l in g un its and are for exterior doors as shown on this p!a n  on l y.
Any deviation in design or layou t  wil l  require that a revised p lan be submitted to the �ffice of Moppin g for re- addr7ssing. lt is the 
responsibility of the developer to inform the Coun ty Office of Mapping before= a change in layout occurs and to submit complete and 
accurate in formation for re-addressing. Prin ce Wil l iam County does n ot assume an y respon sibility where re-addressing is required even
though tenants hove al ready occupied a portion of the buil din g. 

3. Methods and material s u sed in the con struction of the improvemen ts herein shal l  con form to the current County construction stan dards 

a nd specification s  and/or current VDOT standards and specifications.

4. The con tractor or developer is requ ired to n otify the Prince William Coun ty Departmen t of Pub l ic Works in writin g three (J) days prior to
the begin ning of the construction and specificall y  request lnspectlon before begin nin g -- (703) 792-7070. 

A. lnsto!Jation of ap proved erosion con trol devices. 
B. Clearing an d Grading
C. Subgrade excavation.
D,  I n sta l l ing storm sewers or culverts. 
E. Settin g curb and gutter forms.
F. P lacing curb and gutter.
G. Placing other con crete.
H. Placin g gravel base.

l . Placin g any bituminous surfacing.
*J. Install ing  water main s outside the Service Authority's boundaries,
*K. Insta l l in g sanitary sewer outside the Service Authority's boundari@S.

5. Measures to control erosion and sil tation , including detention ponds serving as si lt basin s  during con struction, must be provided prior to
issuan ce of the site developmen t permit. The approval of these p lans in n o way relieves the developer or his agent of the 
responsibil ities con tained in the Virgin ia Erosion and Sediment Con trol Han dbook. 

6. A permit must be obta ined from the Office of the Resident En gin eer, Virgir1ia Department of Tran sportation {VDOT) Prince Willtam
County, prior to con struction in existing State right-of-way, (703) 366-1 900. 

7. Approvof of th is pla n  d oes n ot guarantee issuance of an entra nce permit t,y VDOT when such perm it is required u nder State \aw.

8. The exact location of al l  guard rail s wil l  be determined by VDOT personn el. "A join t inspection wil l be held with the Developer, County
Representatives, and Representatives, of the Virginia D epartmen t of Transportof1on (VDOT) to  determine if and where gu ard rail and/or
p aved ditches wil l be n eeded. The developer wil l be responsible for providin g gu ardra il a nd p aved ditches as determined by this join t 
i n spection . .

. 
Refer to Virgin ia Departmen t of Tra n sportation (VDOT) Guard Rail an d  Paved Ditch Specifications. 

9. An approved set of p lans and a l l  applicable permits must be available at the construction site. Also, a representative of the developer
must be avai lable at oi l  times.

1 0. Warn ing signs, markers, barricades or flagmen should be in accorda nce with the Ma nu al on Un iform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).

1 1 . All unsu itable material shal l  be removed from the con struction l imits of tht roadway before placin g embankment.

1 2. All pavement sections on the approved p lan s  ore based on a minimum CBR va l ue  of 1 0. CBR tests are to be performed by the
en gin eer and submitted to the Prince Will iam Coun ty P la n ning Office for review prior to p lacement of base material .  CBR va lues less 

than 1 0  wil l  require subm itta l of revised pavement section . 

1 3. All roadside d itches at grades cf more th an 5% sh al t  be paved with cement con crete to the l im its indicated on the p lan s an d  as 

required at the field inspection .

1 4. Al ! springs shal l  be capped and piped to the nearest storm sewer man holes or curb in let. The p ipe sh a l l  be m in imum 1 50 mm (6")
d iameter and conform to VDOT standard SB-1 .  

1 5. Al l  standard street name signs, traffic control devices, and street l ights shaf l  b e  instal led by  the developer when the first - bui lding u nit
is occupied. 

1 6. Con struction debris sha l l  be con tain erized in accordance with the VIrginio Utter Con trol Act; n o less than on e l itter receptacle shal l  be
provided at the construction site

1 7. The contractor sha l l  provide adequate mea n s  of clean ing mud from trucks and/or other equipment  prior to en tering publ ic streets. and 
it is the contractors responsibility to dean streets, al l ay du st. and ta takt whatever mea sures are necessary to in sure that the streets 

ore m aintained in a clean , mud  and dust free con dition at al l  times. 

1 8. * Notification sh al l  be  given to the appropriate util ity Company (Service Authority, Virgin ia-American Water Company, or Da l e  Service
Corporation) prior to construction of water an d/or san itary sewer l ines. In formation should a lso be obtain ed from the appropriate 
authority concern ing perm its , cut sheets, an d con nections to existin g l ines. 

1 9. All sanitary sewers and water main s an d appurten ances sh a l l  be con structed in accorda nce with the curren t standards and
specifications of Prin ce William County an d/or the Service Authority.

20. The developer and/or contractor sha l l  be respon sible to supply al l  util ity compan ies with copies of ptans that have been approved by
Prince Wil l iam County and advising them that al l  gradin g shal l  con form to the approved p l a n s, an d  further that the util ity companies 

sh al l  be respon sible for h on oring these p lans and the fin ished grades in the instal lation of their utility l in es. 

21 . Contractors sh af f  n otify operators who maintain undergroun d  utility l in es in the area of proposed excavating  or bl asting  at least two (2)
workin g days, but ·n ot -more than ten (1 0) workin g days, prior to commen cemen t of excavation or demolition . Names a nd telephone 
numbers of the operators u ndergroun d util ity l ines in Prince Wil l iam County appear below. These n umbers shal l  a lso be u sed to serve in
an emergency con dition. 

* Wash in gton Gas Light Co.
Virgin ia Power Co. 
Northern Virgin ia Electric Co-op 
Columbia Gos of Virgin ia 

Con tinental Telephone of VA 
Colonial Pipeline Co. 
Tran scon tinen tal Gas Pipe Line Corp. 

22. -n on e-

MISS UTILITY 81 1 
Service Authority (703) 335-7900 
(After hours-Emergency (703) 335-7990 
Virginia-American Water (703) 491 -21 36 
Dale Service Corporation (703) 494-41 61 

23. The location of existing utillties shown In the•�e p lans ore taken from existing rece'!r-ds. It sh al l  be the con tractors respon sibility to
verify the exact h orizon tal and vertical location of oil existing uti lities as needed prior to con struction . The contractor sh al l  inform the
en gineer of an y con fl icts arising from h is existing utility verification and the proposed con struction . 

24. The developer wil l be responsible for an y dam age to the existin g streets and util ities which occurs as a resu l t  of h is construction
project with in or contiguous to the existing right-of-way. 

25. All u til ities p laced u nder existing streets sh al l  be bored or jacked.

26. When grading ls proposed within easements of u tilities, letters of permission from al l  involved companies must be provided to Prin ce
William County Plan n ing Office prior to issu an ce of grading and/or site development perm its. 

27. The developer will be responsible for the relocation of any utllities which is required as a resu l t  of h is project. The relocation sh ou ld  be
don e prior ta con struction . 

28. B efore bi�rn ing, b l asting, tra n sportation or storage of explosives in Prin ce Wil ! iam Cou nty, a permit sh al l  be obtc:in ed from +.he Fire
Marshal's Office, (703) 792-6360.

29. Fire a nd R escue Services must be n otified immed iatel y  (792-681 0) in the event that un u sual  items such as tanks. cyl inders , 
un iden t ified con tain ers, etc. which could  con tain potent ial ly hazardous materials are discovered or observed. All activities m ust cease
and n ot be resumed u ntil authorization to proceed is given by the Fire Marsh al 's Office. 

30. Sidewa lk u n derdrains shal l  be in stal led per Section 650 of the Design and Construction Stan dard s  M anual .

31 . All wal kways outside of the right-of-way l im its wil l  be mainta in ed by the h omeown ers association .
' 

32. M aintena nce of the Storm Drain age or Storm Water Man agemen t facil ities located therein sh a l l  be pursuan t to Section 700 of the
Prince Wil liam County Design an d Con struction Stan dards Man ual .  

33. I f  units sh own on this p l an will be occupied in phases, a phasing pl a n  must be  approved by  the engineerin g in spection b ranch p rior to
the  issu an ce of an y occupancy permits. (Detached single family subdivision exempt.) 

34. These p lan s  identify the location of al l kn own gravesites. Gravesltes shown on this plan wil l  be protected in accordance with state law.
In the even t grovesites are discovered during  construction , the County's Plan n ing Office must be n otified Immediately (703) 792-6830. 
Al l  activities must cease an d  n ot be resumed until authorization to proceed is given by the Cou nty Pla n n !n g Office. 

35. Roof top mechanical equipment, if a n y, must be en closed with in a wal l  er similar screening barrier, design ed in h armony with the
bu fldlng. 

36. Ind ividual sign permfts will be requ ired from the Zon in g Office for a l l  free stan ding an d facade sign s  prior to erecting the sign s. 

37. All buffer areas sh al l  be screened according to the Design and Con struction Sta ndards Ma nuaL

38. for proffers statement and proffers an al ysis, see sheet(s) 3&4

39. For waivers see sheet(s) NIA of NIA ,

40. Anticipated sewage flows: 390 GPO/UNIT x 25 UNITS 9,750 GPD

41 . Antic·1pated fire flows: 1 ,000 GPM C 37 PSI 

of 42 

42. Dista nce to n earest existin g school or proposed school site: 903.53 FT. ± OR 0.1 71 MILES TO HAYMARKET ELEMENTARY

43. All u til ities existing and proposed must be l ocated un dergroun d in accordance to Section 32-250.71 of the Zonin g Ordin an ce.
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LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING 
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION 

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION 

EXISTING TREE DRIP LINE PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL CLEANOUT __ _.__ 

EXISTING TREE �� 375 mm (1 5") OAK 
-c,Y 

SANITARY MANHOLE IDENTIFIER 

� - STORM DRAIN STRUC1URE IDENTIFIER PROPOSED TREE 

REVISIONS 

DATE DESIGNER NO. DESCRIPTION 

PROJECT STATUS 

TH IS  PLAN COMPLI ES WITH THE NEW PRINCE WILLIAM COUNTY 
SERVICE AUTHORITY UTILI TY STANDARJS MANU AL, WHICH WENT I NTO 
EFFECT ON NOVEMBER 1 ,  2022. ALL UTILI TY PERM ITS ISSUED AFTER 
THIS  DATE MUST COMPLY WITH THE: CONSTRUCTION CRITERIA I N  THE 
NEW MANU AL, I NCLUD ING ANY REVISIONS WH ICH HAVE BEEN ISSUED.  

DATE 

DESIGNATED PLANS EXAMINER CERTIFICATE 

1 ST suaMISSION REVIEWED AND RECOMMENDED FOR SUBMISSION 

DESIGNATED PLANS EXAMINER REG. NUMBER DATE 

2ND SUBMISSION REv1EWEO AND RECOMMENDED FOR SUBMISSION 

DESIGN/\ TEO PLANS EXAMINER REG. NUMBER DATE 

Bond Estimate 

ITEM COUNTY BOND 

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST $1 ,866 ,374 . 50 
ADMINISTRATIVE COSl $50 ,000 . 00 
INFLATION COST (3%) $84 ,009 . 3 5 
TOTAL PERFORMANCE 130ND AMOUNT $2 ,000 ,883 . 85 
LANDSCAPE ESCROW $77 , 880 . 00 
EROSION AND SEDIMENT ESCROW $414 ,983 . 80 

ACTION 

VOOT BOND 

318 
{HSG D) /

! 
i 

I 

I 

i 

SOILS 
SYMBOL

□ 2 B
□ 3 A 
□ 4 B
□ 1 3  B 
□ 31 B
□ 33 B
□ 35 B
□ 38 B
□ 40 B
□ 40 C

SOILS 
SYMBOL

□ 2 B
□ 3 A
0 4 B 
□ 1 3  B 
□ 31 B
□ 33 B
D 35 B
□ 38 B
D 40 B 
□ 40 C 

SURVEY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION 

1 ,  Horizon tal and vertical control surveys were performed by 
The ENGINEERING GROUPE, Inc. in 2021

(Year) 
2. All elevation s  must be referen ced to the National

Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1 929 {NGVO 29).

3. source of topographic mopping is MCKENZ IE SNYDER 
dated APRIL 3, 201 1  . And field verified August 1 0  2022 by the 
Engineering Groupe, Inc. 

4. Boundary survey was performed by The ENGINEERING GROUPE, Inc.
dated APRIi 13 2021 . 

5. The application of the prafessionaJ 's seal a nd signature cs requ ired by Section 

1 . 1 4  of the STATE BOARD OF ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, LAND 
SURVEYORS AND CERTIFIED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS RULES AND REGULATIONS 
shal l  be evidence that: the boun dary data is correct to the best of the la nd 
surveyor's kn owledge, and compl ies with the minim u m  standards and

procedures of the said Board; the topographic in form ation is accurate to 
within one-hal f  of the contour in terval ,  as shown. Appl ication of the seal 
and signature indicates acceptance of responsibility for the work sh own 

hereon . 

SOILS MAP 

SCALE: 1 "= 500'

SOILS DATA 

SOILS NAM E ERODIBIL ITY SLOPE SOIL 
R ANGE CATEGORY 

Airmont-Weverton Com l ex Moderate 2% to 7% C 
Albano Sil t Loam Moderate 0% to 4% D 
Arcola Si lt Loam Severe 2% to 7% C 
Catl ett-Sycoline Complex Moderate 2% to 7% D 

SURFACE
RUNOFF 
Medium

Slow 
Medium
Rapid 

JacKland-Ha l ex Moderate 2% to 7% D Slow to Medium 
Le ore-Oakh Moderate 2% to 7% 8 Medium 
Manassas Si lt Loam Moderate 2% to 7% B Slow to Medium 
Meadowvil l e  Loam Slrght to Moderat 0% to 5% B Slow to Medium 
Mon talto S i lt Clo Loam Moderate 2% to 7% C M ediu m  
Montalto Si lty Clay Loam Severe 7% to 1 5% C M edium 

D�PTH 
TO EDROCK 

SHRINK/ 
SWELL FLOODING K-VALUE

40-80" Low None .1 5 
40" -60" Moderate None .32 

20
"'

-40
1
' Low None .37 

1 0"-40" Moderate None .43 

:,60" igh-Very Hig None .1 0 

20•-40" Low None .28 

:,60" Low Rare .37 
::,,60" Moderate None .28 

::,,60" Hi h None .28 

::,,60" H i  h None .28 

Per Prince William County 
DCSM 125.01.1. 1 .�t.seq., except 

for transrni�sion power lines of 34,500 volts 
or.greater, -,ater towers or other installations 

REVl"11ic�•t,(P.rth herein, all onsite utinty faci l ities 
�n� hew YSee or iAstalled af'"'c the effective 
date of !his $action to serve any use (to include 

C/.',W�f,·,c, ,·, .j ! c,  .J·✓, , , ,  1 .,; , < 

. • •• . . 

APPRO'vtD BY: 

shall t,e installed underoroun . • • • •  • • • • •
Th
f
isp 1;>/on h 0

I
•
I 

been reviewed ond h as been found:fo i;; in :gm;o� d'orti'orr�on�; -with the requirements o nn ce Wi lam Coun ty The develo • h b- {h ... "' · "  d
... 

- ... ... � 
·t b . · . per Is ere � au onze ta obta in ol l  n ecessary land developmentper� 1 s, su J'ect to al l  des ign s, proc�dures, matenols and workmansh ip being in compliance with iowfu l  

req�J�tmen
t
ts. If n ot .bon ded o� p�rmrtt�d ( if  _appl icable) within five (5) yeors of the authorized dote orow u Y ex ended, this authonzotton w1tl exp ire. A va l id agreemen t an d  bond with Pr-ince Wii l iamCoun ty must be maintained to assure p lan and permit va !idity. 

• • • 

VICINITY MAP 

SCALE: 1 "=2,000" 
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Sheet Number Sheet Tit le 
• .  1 COVER SHEET -·2 NOTES DETAILS, TYPICAL SECTIONS, AND SIGHT DISTANCE PROF,LE 

3 APPROVED PROFFERS !< WETLAND PERMIT 
4 PROFFER ANALYSIS 
5 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN 
6 OVERALL PLAN 

-7 SITE PLAN 
-8 SITE PLAN 

9 PLAN I< PROFILE CLOVERLAND LANE -
10  PLAN I< PROF1LE - .EWEL COURT 
1 1  STORM SEWER COMPUTATIONS 
12 STORM SEWER PROFILES 
13 STORM SEWER PROFILES .-

14 PWCSA INFORMATION SHEET 
15 PWCSA INFORMATION SHEET -1 6  WA TERUNE PROFILES 

__ j 17  SANITARY SEWER PROFILES . I 
18 EROSION I< SEDIMENT CONlROL NOTES AND DETAILS . 

19  EROSION I< SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS 
- •~.s 20 EROSCON I< SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN PHASE I 

21 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONlROl PLAN PHASE II
22 POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN 
23 BMP AREAS . . 

24 VIRGINIA RUNOFF REDUCTION MElHOD 
25 PRE DEVELOPMENT 
:;_5 POST DEVELOPMENT 
27 SWM NARRATIVE. COMPS, & DETAILS 
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31 S\\M WET POND CHECKLIST 
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> 32 LANDSCAPE PLAN 
J3 LANDSCAPE DETAILS AND TABULATIONS 
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36 GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN F::lR I NFO ONL y\ 
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40 GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
41 GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
42 UNIT PRICE UST 
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WILLIAMS PROPERTY 
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COVER SHEET 

Market Name: 
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	Surveyor's Certificate: RINKER DESIGN ASSOCIATES, P.C.
11100 ENDEAVOR CT, SUITE 200
MANASSAS, VA  20109
703-368-7373

HORIZONTAL DATUM:
VCS NAD83 US SURVEY FOOT
VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD 1988

    I, NICHOLAS KOUGOULIS, A  DULY LICENSED LAND   SURVEYOR (LICENSE #003046) IN THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE AS-BUILT MEASUREMENTS DEPICTED HEREIN AND PROVIDED IN DIGITAL FORMAT ARE TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AS SURVEYED IN THE FIELD ON 06/18/2024.

THE LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON WERE PERFORMED WITH THE FOLLOWING LEVELS OF ACCURACY:

• HORIZONTAL MEASUREMENTS HAVE A TOLERANCE OF +/-  0.15 OF A FOOT WITHIN A 95% CONFIDENCE LEVEL.  (NO GREATER THAN +/- 0.15 OF A FOOT)

• VERTICAL MEASUREMENTS HAVE A TOLERANCE OF +/-  0.15 OF A FOOT WITHIN A 95% CONFIDENCE LEVEL.  (NO GREATER THAN +/- 0.15 OF A FOOT)


